Mr. William T. Cottle September 18, 1995

Group Vice-President, Nuclear

Houston Lighting & Power Company

South Texas Project Electric
Gonorating Station

P. 0. Box 289

Wadsworth, TX 77483

SUBJECT: REVISION TO SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT FOR AMENDMENTS 71 AND 60 FOR
THE SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT, UNITS 1 AND 2 (STP)

Dear Mr. Cottle:

On February 14, 1994, the NRC staff issued Amendment Nos. 71 and 60 to
Facility Operating Licenses NPF-76 and NPF-80, and the accompanying Safety
Evaluation, regarding the number of standby diesel generators required to be
operable in Modes 5 and 6. By letter dated March 31, 1995, you informed us of
two statements in the Safety Evaluation that needed revision and included a
suggested rewording in the attachment to the March 31, 1995, letter.

The two statements needing revision are on page 3 of the staff’'s Safety
Evaluation. The first statement, regarding testing of the non-safety diesel
?anerntor (NDG), needs to be revised by clarifying that the testing will also
nclude starting a large motor (instead of a pump, as stated in the
February 14, 1994, Safety Evaluation) and that data from this test will be
used in determining the acceptability of the voltage and frequency
characteristics. The second statement, regarding the total required loading
on the NDG during shutdown, needs to be revised by clarifying that the total
required loading is less than 2000 kW (instead of 1926 kW, as stated in the
February 14, 1994, Safety Evaluation).

The NRC staff has reviewed your proposed revision and agrees with it.
Enclosed is a revised page 3 with marginal lines indicating the area of
change. Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention.

Sincerely,

Original Signed By:

Thomas W. Alexion, Project Manager

9 18 Project Directorate IV-1

05000498 Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
PDR Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-498 and 50-499
Enclosure: As stated
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20885-0001

Shadt September 18, 1995

Mr. William 7. Cottle

Group Vice-President, Nuclear

Houston Lighting & Power Company

South Texas Project Electric
Generating Station

P. 0. Box 289

Wadsworth, TX 77483

SUBJECT: REVISION TO SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT FOR AMENDMENTS 71 AND 60 FOR
THE SOUTH TEXAS PROJECT, UNITS 1 AND 2 (STP)

Dear Mr. Cottle:

On February 14, 1994, the NRC staff issued Amendment Nos. 71 and 60 to
Facility Operating Licenses NPF-76 and NPF-80, and the accompanying Safety
Evaluation, regarding the mumber of standby diesel generators required to be
operable in Modes 5 and 6. By letter dated March 31, 1995, you informed us of
two statements in the Safety Evaluation that needed revision and included a
suggested rewording in the attachment to the March 31, 1995, letter.

The two statements needing revision are on page 3 of the staff’s Safety
Evaluation. The first statement, regarding testing of the non-safety diesel
generator (NDG), needs to be revised by clarifying that the testing will also
include starting a large motor (instead of a pump, as stated in the

February 14, 1994, Safety Evaluation) and that data from this test will be
used in determining the acceptability of the voltage and frequency
characteristics. The second statement, regarding the total required loading
on the NDG during shutdown, needs to be revised by clarifying that the total
required loading is less than 2000 kW (instead of 1926 kW, as stated in the
February 14, 1994, Safety Evaluation).

The NRC staff has reviewed your proposed revision and agrees with it.
Enclosed is a revised page 3 with marginal lines indicating the area of
change. Thank you for bringing this matter to our attention.

Sincerely,

%MQ\/ )

Thomas W. Alexion, Project Manager
Project Directorate IV-]

Division of Reactor Projects III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket Nos. 50-498 and 50-499
Enclosure: As stated
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Mr. William 7. Cottle
Houston Lighting & Power Company

cc:

Mr. David P. Loveless

Senior Resident Inspector

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P. 0. Box 910

Bay City, TX 77414

Mr. J. C. Lanier/M. B. Lee
City of Austin

Electric Utility Department
721 Barton Springs Road
Austin, TX 78704

Mr. K. J. Fiedler

Mr. M. T. Hardt

Central Public Service Board
P. 0. Box 1771

San Antonio, TX 78296

Mr. C. A. Johnson

Central Power and Light Company
P. 0. Box 289

Mail Code: N5012

Wadsworth, TX 74483

INPO

Records Center

700 Galleria Parkway
Atlanta, GA 30339-3064

Regional Administrator, Region IV
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000
Arlington, TX 76011

Mr. Joseph M. Hendrie
50 Be'lport Lane
Bellport, NY 11713

Judge, Matagorda County
Matagorda County Courthouse
1700 Seventh Street

Bay City, TX 77414

Mr. Lawrence E. Martin

General Manager, Nuclear Assurance Licensing

Houston Lighting and Power Company
P. 0. Box 289
Wadsworth, TX 77483

South Texas, Units 1 & 2

Jack R. Newman, Esq.
Morgan, Lewis & Bockius
1800 M Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20036-5869

Licensing Representative

Houston Lighting and Power Company
Suite 610

Three Metro Center

Bethesda, MD 20814

Rufus S. Scott

Associate General Counsel

Houston Lighting and Power Company
P. 0. Box 61867

Houston, TX 77208

Joseph R. Egan, Esq.
Egan & Associates, P.C.
2300 N Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20037

Office of the Governor

ATTN: Andy Barrett, Director
Environmental Policy

P. 0. Box 12428

Austin, TX 78711

Arthur C. Tate, Director

Division of Compliance & Inspection
Bureau of Radiation Control

Texas Department of Health

1100 West 49th Street

Austin, TX 78756




